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Hendry Tarigan

From: Qintoron

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 10:23 PM

To: Hendry Tarigan; Muhammad Faisal Muhdana; Mersi Indriani; Joko Akhadiat

Cc: Mardiyanto; Muhibbullah; Erwin Rumsi; Efraim Ivan Sampe; Jamil Syarifudin; Ricko 

Aswin; Rokhim

Subject: RE: Undangan Meeting Triwulan Pekerjaan Kontrak Payung Pemeliharaan 15 unit Diesel 

Engine C7

Dear Pak Hendry, Pak Faisal, Bu Mersi, Mas Joko, 

Sehubungan undangan dari PT. PERTAMINA GAS CSA perihal  meeting Rapat Koordinasi Pekerjaan Kontrak Payung 

Pemeliharaan 15 unit Diesel Engine C7, dengan ini kami mengharapkan kehadiran Bapak/Ibu untuk dapat bersama 

menghadiri undangan rapat koordinasi tersebut yang akan dilaksanakan pada : 

 

 
    Hari/tanggal  : Kamis - Jumat / 9 - 10 November 2017 
    Pukul             : 09.00 WIB - 15.00 WIB 
    Agenda          : Rapat Koordinasi Triwulan Kontrak Payung Pemeliharaan 15 unit Diesel Engine C7 
    Tempat           : Kota Yogyakarta (lokasi hotel diinfokan  besok hari  ) 
 

 

Mohon bantuannya utk dapat disiapkan TCAR dan  berikut Tanggal Check in dan Check Out untuk diinfokan ke team OO. 

 

Terimakasih atas kerjasamanya. 

 

 

Berikut schedule penerbangan  

Palembang - Jogjakarta : 

NAM AIR IN 081,    PLM (14:35)  -  JOG (16:15),  

LION AIR JT 567,    PLM (19:35)  -  JOG (21:00),     

EXPRES AIR           PLM (08.20 ) -  JOG (09.55) 

 

Jogjakarta - Palembang : 

NAM AIR IN 080,    JOG (10:25)  -  PLM (11:45),     

LION AIR JT 566,    JOG (21:40)  -  PLM (22:55),     

 

 

Best Regards, 
 
QINTORON 
Products Support Reps. 
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PT. TRAKINDO UTAMA  

Jln. Kol. H. Barlian KM. 8.5 
Palembang 30152, Sumatera Selatan - Indonesia 
Tel. +62 711 411633  F: +62 711 412005  
Mobile  +62 811  7817 267 
qintoron@trakindo.co.id ; qintoronst@gmail.com 
www.trakindo.co.id 
 
A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group 

 

From: Contact Center PT Pertamina Gas CSA [mailto:sbt@pertamina.com]  

Sent: 02 November 2017 16:58 

To: Ems Yusfi; Risa Perdana Kurniawan; Qintoron; Joko Akhadiat 

Cc: Asep Mulyana CSA; Muhammad Rais Pertamina Gas; Oki Gumilar; M. Ariyasakti Pertamina Gas; Rizaludin Taufik; 
Gilang Fathurahim; Linna Iriyanti Pertamina Gas; Luky Hananto Pertamina Gas; Indra Ismail N Pertamina Gas; Kurnia 

Perdana Pertamina Gas 
Subject: Undangan Meeting Triwulan Pekerjaan Kontrak Payung Pemeliharaan 15 unit Diesel Engine C7 

 
Dengan Hormat, 
 
Bersama ini kami mengharapkan kehadiran Saudara dalam rapat rutin Pekerjaan Kontrak Payung Pemeliharaan 15 unit 
Diesel Engine C7 yang diselenggarakan pada : 
    Hari/tanggal    : Kamis - Jumat / 9 - 10 November 2017 
    Pukul             : 09.00 WIB - 15.00 WIB 
    Agenda          : Rapat Koordinasi Triwulan Kontrak Payung Pemeliharaan 15 unit Diesel Engine C7 
    Tempat           : Kota Yogyakarta (lokasi hotel/tempat akan dikoordinasikan lebih lanjut) 

Demikian disampaikan, atas perhatian dan kerjasamanya diucapkan terima kasih. 
 
 
Hormat kami, 
 

PT PERTAMINA GAS 

Central Sumatera Area  
Jl. AKBP Cek Agus No 08 - 10, Kenten 

Palembang, 30114 
 
Phone: 0711-5648507/509 
Fax: 0711-5648508 
E-mail: sbt@pertamina.com 
Website: www.pertagas.pertamina.com 

***** This message may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the addressee or 

authorized to receive this for the addressee, you must not use, copy, disclose or take any action based on this 

message or any information herein. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us 

immediately by responding to this email and then delete it from your system. PT Pertamina (Persero) is neither 

liable for the proper and complete transmission of the information contained in this communication nor for any 

delay in its receipt. *****  
"This email message and information, including any attachment is intended solely for the use of the recipient(s) and are confidential 

and may also be privileged. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, please delete this email and all information it 

contains including its attachment from your system and immediately notify the sender. Dissemination, distribution, copying, or other 

use of this email or its attachment is strictly prohibited. Any unintended use of this email shall be your responsibility and shall be 

subject to any jurisdiction."  


